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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

BUREAU OF POLICE
ROOSEVELT SQUARE
MOUNT VERNON, NY 10550
(914) 665-2500

DAVID GIBSON JENNIFER LACKARD MARCEL OLIFIERS
COMMISSIONER DEPUTY COMMISSIONER of Reform CHIEF OF OPERATIONS

SHAWYN PATTERSON - HOWARD
MAYOR

April 10, 2025

Honorable City Council Members
City of Mount Vernon

1 Roosevelt Square

Mount Vernon, NY 10550

Subject: Request for Legislation to Accept Donation of Twelve (12) Parking Spaces from
Montefiore Health System

Honorable Council Members,

[ am writing to formally request the City Council’s approval for the Mount Vernon Police
Department to accept a generous donation from Montefiore Health System. This donation
consists of Twelve (12) parking spaces located in the Lower Level of the Montefiore Mount
Vernon Hospital Garage, designated exclusively for official Mount Vernon Police Department
vehicles.

The donated parking spaces will be adjacent to the gate entrance of the garage and clearly
marked “POLICE.” In addition to the spaces, twelve (12) garage access cards will be provided to
the department, granting 24/7 access to the facility for our vehicles.

There is no cost associated with this donation, and no conditions or stipulations attached. Should
this request meet with your approval, we kindly ask that the necessary legislation be enacted to
facilitate this donation.

Sincerely,

David Gibsoy
Commissioner of Public Safety

Cc: Mayor
Comptroller
Law Department



